

# MIKKEL GRUE NYMARK

## ATTORNEY

Mikkel Grue Nymark mainly advises on construction law and on dispute resolution in the building and construction industry.

He advises public and private employers as well as contractors. Mikkel Grue Nymark has worked on some of our firm's largest and most complex cases. In addition, he is experienced in housing and commercial lease law, general company law and M&A.

Mikkel Grue Nymark speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

## SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Company law
- Construction law
- Litigation and arbitration
- Real estate

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 -  
Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2018 - 2019  
Elmann

2016 - 2018  
DLA Piper (Lett)

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2019  
Admission to practise law

2015  
Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

2014-2015  
University of Edinburgh, Scotland

## MEMBERSHIPS

- YAC (Young Arbitrators Copenhagen)